

Shakerag ES SGC Minutes. November 8, 2023		
Time		Owner
In attendance: Cunningham, Harvey, Mandel, Burnett, Manaktala, Lemerond, Perrin, Ames		
8:00 am	Call to Order	Mrs. Manaktala
8:01 am	Action Item: Approve Agenda: 1 st – Mr. Cunningham, 2 nd - Ames.	Ms. Manaktala
8:01 am	Action Item: Approve Minutes: 1 st – Ms. Campbell; 2 nd – Ms. Perrin	Ms. Manaktala
8:04 am	<p>Principal's Update</p> <p>Item:</p> <p>Playground update. Got quote. Submitted to FCS Facilities. Just over the \$40,000. Split grant to make sure what we want - Foundation and YMCA.</p> <p>Class Spelling Bees this Friday for 4th and 5th grade</p> <p>K Food Drive Started</p> <p>A couple of field trips coming up.</p> <p>Hearing Screening coming up. First time since before Covid. 1st, 3rd, 5th grades.</p> <p>Book Fair coming up first week in December.</p> <p>Winter Parties week before we are off.</p>	Ms. Lemerond
8:07 am	<p>Action Plan: Council Initiatives</p> <p><u>Flag Parade: March 29th.</u></p> <p>Idea of combining it with Artist Day. PTO is shifting away from the performances and leaning toward culture. Do we decide to do it or take it to Leadership for more direction?</p> <p>Define day to give to Leadership. Discussion on what it looks like, how it would work, maybe have it as a preview on 28th? Preview the day before would be approx 1:30pm for a parade preview. Or could take away one session of Art and let the parade be the last event.</p> <p>Defined:</p> <p>Will ask Leadership if they want a Preview or cut Artist Day short.</p> <p>Parade by classroom</p> <p>Offer paper 8x11 flag to decorate. Students will be welcome to bring their own flags.</p>	Ms. Manaktala

	<p>PALS can help make copies. We can use an MS FORMS survey link in Shark Bytes and teacher newsletters to document the countries and what we need.</p> <p><u>Tabled to next time.</u></p>	
8:40 am	<p>Discussion Item: Update Fall Cross Council Meetings Ideas and what others are doing. Standouts – Webb Bridge read a book and then did a project around the book. 2nd idea Dunwoody Elementary– reset room was developed for teachers. Could we do some activities for teachers, i.e. yoga class after school. Explained what SGC should be doing. Very helpful.</p>	Ms. Manaktala
8:47 am	<p>Update Superintendent’s Advisory Council No report.</p>	Ms. Manaktala
8:50 am	<p>Discussion Item: Set Next Meeting Agenda December 13th</p>	Ms. Manaktala
8:51 am	<p>Action Item: Adjournment 1st - Ames, 2nd - Cunningham</p>	Ms. Manaktala